

Shubham Khatkar

Experience Designer

Professional Background

I am a designer based in Bangalore, India. My works spans across creating brand experience, user experience, digital and strategic design. After working in brand experience with Designit in Denmark, I moved to specialize in digital and experience design, helping Wipro Digital to shape digital transformation for their clients.

I currently work with Wipro Digital as a lead experience designer.

Total Years of Experience

3+

Relevant Experiences

- | | |
|--|--|
| 01 Lead UX Designer, Wipro Digital, Bangalore
December 2017 – Present | 04 Visual Designer, Leaf Design, Mumbai
September 2015 – January 2016 |
| 02 UX Designer, Wipro Digital, Bangalore
September 2016 – November 2017 | 05 Visual Design Intern, Brandonama, Delhi
June 2014 - July 2014 |
| 03 Brand Experience Designer, Designit, Aarhus
March 2016 - July 2016 | 06 Design Consultant, Aasan Jobs, Mumbai
January 2014 – May 2014 |

Education

- 01 Bachelor in Communication Design,
MIT Institute of Design, Pune, India.
- 02 B.A. Program (Exchange) in
Graphic Design, University for the
Creative Arts, Farnham, England.

Expertise

Functional

- 01 User Centric Research
- 02 User Experience Design
- 03 Visual Design
- 04 Brand Experience Design
- 05 Spatial Design
- 06 Strategic Design

Industry

- 01 Web Services
- 02 Life Sciences
- 03 Telecommunications
- 04 Hospitality
- 05 Gas & Energy
- 06 FMCG & CPG

Languages

- 01 English
- 02 Hindi